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Mike Kuo

From: Danielle Zhan
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 2:20 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Kathy Yao
Subject: FW: TCB questions: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZM-940PA,  Assessment NO.: 

AN05T4777, Notice#1

Attachments: ZM-940PA SAR Compliance -revised.pdf

ZM-940PA SAR 
Compliance -revis...

Hi Mike,

Re-send. 

Thank yor for your issuance of the grant at your ealiest convenience.

Danielle 

-----Original Message-----
From: Danielle Zhan
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 8:55 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Claire Hoque
Subject: RE: TCB questions: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID:
B6BZM-940PA, Assessment NO.: AN05T4777, Notice#1

Hi Mike,

The SAR compliance statement has been revised per your comment and I've replaced the 
original with the updated one under the TCB upload drive. Meanwhile please find the 
updated version as attached for your convenience.

Thanks for your further review and issuance of the grant at your earliest convenience.

Have a nice trip back and good weekend.

Danielle Zhan

Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
Tel: (408) 463 0885
Fax: (408) 463 0888 

-----Original Message-----
From: Claire Hoque 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 12:05 PM
To: Danielle Zhan
Cc: Kathy Yao
Subject: TCB questions: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZM-940PA,
Assessment NO.: AN05T4777, Notice#1
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-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 1:01 PM
To: Claire Hoque
Cc: Kathy Yao
Subject: FW: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZM-940PA, Assessment
NO.: AN05T4777, Notice#1

 -----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 12:58 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Nihon Kohden Corporation, FCC ID: B6BZM-940PA, Assessment NO.: AN05T4777, Notice#
1

Question #1: The last statement in the SAR compliance statement is not entirely correct.  
FCC allows for WMTS portable device with output power less than 1mW (based on source based 
time averaging ) to issue a compliance statement to justify 2.1091 RF compliance.  Such 
policy does not imply to WMTS portable device is not subject to 2.1093 RF exposure 
compliance.

Please change the statement from " we justify that FCC section 2.1093 is not applicable to 
the ZM-940PA " to the following statement :

" We justify that due to the output power is less than 1mW, ZM-940PA is complied with 
section 2.1093 RF exposure compliance."

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


